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SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE 

CONSULTANT CONTRACT ID #A-1819-10 

DATED JULY 11, 2018 BETWEEN  

MOUNTAIN HOUSE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AND HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 

This Second Amendment (“Amendment”) to the Consultant Contract ID # A-1819-10 

dated July 11, 2018 is made and entered into this 11 day of August, 2021 by and between the 

Mountain House Community Services District, ("MHCSD") and HDR Engineering, Inc.  

(“CONSULTANT”), and is effective as of the commencement date of this Amendment. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on or about July 11, 2018, the Mountain House Community Services      

District and HDR Engineering, Inc. entered into a Consultant Contract # A-1819-10 (“Agree-

ment”); 

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to amend the following Sections of the Agreement; 

THEREFORE, the parties agree to amend the Agreement as follows: 

1. Section 1.B of Agreement is hereby amended to read in full as follows:

“CONSULTANT’S Proposal dated May 25, 2018, April 15, 2019 and June 

28 ,2021” 

2. Section 3 of the Agreement is hereby amended to read in full as follows:

“This Agreement shall commence on the date of execution by the MHCSD Gen-

eral Manager, and continue until September 30, 2022, unless said work is complet-

ed on a date prior thereto or unless terminated earlier as provided herein.” 

Except as set forth above, each provision of the Agreement between the parties shall re-

main in full force and effect. 

MOUNTAIN HOUSE COMMUNITY HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 

SERVICES DISTRICT 

By: ___ By: ___ 

Steve Pinkerton, General Manager Ronald Perkins 

Approved as to Form: 

By: 

John Bakker, District Counsel 
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June 28, 2021 
 
Mr. Nader Shareghi  
Mountain House Community Services District 
251 E. Main Street 
Mountain House, CA 95391 

RE: Amendment No. 2 – Construction Inspection and Startup/Commissioning Support for 
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion Project 

Dear Mr. Shareghi: 

Thank you for the opportunity to amend our contract to provide construction inspection and 
startup/commissioning services for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion Project (Project).  

Originally, the Project was expected to last 18 months from November 2019 to April 2021. However, 
this timeline was created prior to hiring the Contractor. Once the Project started in February of 
2021, the Contractor provided a revised schedule of 34 months from February 2021 to the end of 
November 2023. 

HDR requests an initial 12-month extension of the contract to the date of September 30, 2022. 
Additional funds will be necessary to complete the work to November 2023 due to the substantial 
increase in Project length. HDR plans to request an additional extension with more up to date fees 
in Q2 of 2022. 

Please let us know if you have any questions or require additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
HDR Engineering, Inc. 
 
   
Holly L.L. Kennedy, PE (CA)   Ronald R. Perkins, PE (CA), CCM 
Senior Vice President    Project Manager 
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